

GLMBA Minutes for April 21, 2020

Attendance: Kimberly Fowler, Jenny Waybright, Shirley Ries, Charity McLaren, Nancy Casey

Call to Order: Kim called to order at 6:47.

Approval of March 2020 Minutes: Motion made by Charity, seconded by Jenny. Motion passed.

President's Comments (Kim Fowler):

There's not a lot we can do right now, we're in a holding pattern until things open.

Executive Board Text:

Approved Tavia & Kristen using director allocations for gift cards to keep their students motivated during the e-learning time.

Set up Zoom meeting for regular April board meeting. Same time & place, shared link on website and in social media.

Updated scholarship process: students fill out online application, including essay, forward to their directors. Due date May 1. Directors get the apps to the committee, will May 15 be OK for that?

Motion by Kimberly, second by Nancy, to make any remaining director allocation funds for the 2018-2019 year carry over into the 2020-2021 school year to be used first for future director expenses. Motion carried.

Treasurer's Report (Shirley Ries):

John used the rest of his allocation for this year, Tavia will be using the rest of hers for gift card incentives, Kristen has turned in receipts for MMC and classroom supplies. Kristen will also be using gift card incentives.

Scholarships: Directors will read thru, and then forward to Charity & Nancy to read thru essays. Rebecca will be invited to look over applications also.

Fundraising

Still on hold.... Shoe fundraiser would be great for the fall. Keep saving shoes. Spread the word that others need to save shoes.

Cookie dough?

Fruit sales?

Publicity

Charity still working on linking music calendar to website.

Private Lessons

Turned in 2nd-trimester forms to Shirley. Some teachers are doing online lessons. Jenny communicated with all lesson instructors prior to closing.

Sponsorship

Nothing to report.

Music Teacher/Director's Reports

Old Business:

Is there a plaque where scholarship recipients are listed? Sports Stop may be a resource. Tim Daniels or Facilities people would need to approve hanging it in the auditorium foyer? Shirley will explore and report back.

Board nominations are offered at the April board meeting.

Scholarship materials review meeting in May.

New Business:

Board nominations:

President: Kim Fowler

Vice President of Fundraising: Open Position

Vice President of Publicity: Charity McLaren

Vice President of Sponsorship: Nancy Casey

Vice President of Private Lessons: Jenny Waybright

Secretary: Shirley Ries

Treasurer: Open Position Was Danielle Lundstrom interested? Jenny reaching out to her.

SCRIP Coordinator: Nancy contacting Rebecca Reynolds to see how things are doing in the turning over of materials from Kari Guy.

Reach out on social media looking for

Adjournment: Motion made by Jenny, seconded by Charity. Motion carried.

Next meeting:

Tuesday, May 12. Assuming Zoom, perhaps in person?

Meeting Minutes by Shirley Ries